VALLEY BROADCASTERS

1280 KILOCYCLES AFFILIATED WITH

NATIONAL BROADCASTING COMPANY

5000 WATTS

J. A. MURPHY YAKIMA, WASHINGTON

October 11, 1954

Mr. Maurice W. Nittler

Box 9l

Geneva, HNebraska

Dear Mr. Nittler:

Thank you very much for your letter of October 7, 1954,
and your report on reception of Station KIT. We are

very happy to verify your reception on October 6, 195l.
You might be interested to know that our daily schedule

is 6:00 a.,m., to midnight and we have the special frequency

check program the first Wednesday of the month at 1:15 to
1:30 AM PST.

Hope you will be able to log us in the future,
Sincerely yours,
KIT, INC.
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H. B. Murphy
Chief Engineer
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“THE VOICE OF THE YAKIMA VALLEY"



